
From: Peter Bleasdale on behalf of Airspace Protection
To: Russell Hand; airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com; "airspace.protection@casa.gov.au";

"Flysafe@infrastructure.gov.au"
Subject: 18/0980 - WATERLOO METRO QUARTER property development (SSD-10437, SSD-10438, SSD-10439, SSD-

10440, SSD-10441)
Date: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 10:21:29 AM
Attachments: image003.png

314440_Airport OLS approval from DIRDC_2019Feb22_130....pdf

The original design was approved by the Federal department to a maximum height of 116.9m
AHD.
 
The design now appears to have been reduced to a maximum height of 71.6m AHD.
 
The overall design appears to have been reduced in height by approx. 45 metres.
 
Sydney Airport has no issues with the  current design.
 
 
Peter Bleasdale
Manager, Airfield Spatial & Technical Planning
—
T   +61 2 9667 9246
M  +61 0408 479 192
E   peter.bleasdale@syd.com.au
—
sydneyairport.com.au

 
 
 

From: Russell Hand <Russell.Hand@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 3:18 PM
To: airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com; 'airspace.protection@casa.gov.au'
<airspace.protection@casa.gov.au>; Airspace Protection <AirspaceProtection@syd.com.au>
Subject: Waterloo Metro Quarter Over Station Development (SSD-10437, SSD-10438, SSD-
10439, SSD-10440, SSD-10441)
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (the Department) has received five State
Significant Development (SSD) Applications for the Waterloo Metro Quarter Over Station
Development.  These comprise an Amending Concept Application, three Precinct SSDs and a
basement SSD.

A previous airspace approval was granted at the Concept SSD phase – Reference No. F18/1442-
86 (attached)
 
The documents can be viewed on the Department’s Major Projects website at:
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Amending Concept SSD (SSD-10441): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29606
Northern Precinct SSD (SSD-10440): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29601
Central Precinct SSD (SSD-10439): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29596
Southern Precinct SSD (SSD-10437): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29586
Basement SSD (SSD-10438): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29591

 
The Department invites you to advise on the proposals, including advice on any recommended
conditions.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Russell Hand on 8275 1313 or at
russell.hand@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Regards
 
 
Russell Hand
Principal Planning Officer
Key Sites Assessments
NSW Planning, Industry & Environment
4 Parramatta Square,
12 Darcy Street, Parramatta 2150 
T 02 8275 1313  E russell.hand@planning.nsw.gov.au
 

 
 

From: Jessica Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 12:12 PM
To: 'Airspace Protection' <AirspaceProtection@syd.com.au>
Cc: Russell Hand <Russell.Hand@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Notice of Exhibition – Waterloo Metro Quarter Over Station Development (SSD-10437,
SSD-10438, SSD-10439, SSD-10440, SSD-10441)
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (the Department) has received five State
Significant Development (SSD) Applications for the Waterloo Metro Quarter Over Station
Development.  These comprise an Amending Concept Application, three Precinct SSDs and a
basement SSD.

The documents can be viewed on the Department’s Major Projects website from Thursday 5
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November 2020 at:

Amending Concept SSD (SSD-10441): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29606
Northern Precinct SSD (SSD-10440): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29601
Central Precinct SSD (SSD-10439): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29596
Southern Precinct SSD (SSD-10437): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29586
Basement SSD (SSD-10438): https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-
projects/project/29591

 
 
The Department invites you to advise on the proposals, including advice on any recommended
conditions by Wednesday 2 December 2020.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Russell Hand on 8275 1313 or at
russell.hand@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Regards
 
Jess Fountain
DA Coordinator

Key Sites, Industry and Regional Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and
Environment
T 02 9860 1559  |  E jessica.fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au
4PSQ Level 17, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge
the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful
and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
Disclaimer: This email is confidential and may also contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender on +61 (2) 9667-9111 and do not use, disclose, copy, or distribute it to anyone.
Confidentiality and legal privileges are not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you.
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